
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

STEPHEN SHARP [ssharp@programmingsolutions.co.uk] 
06 February 2008 14:46 
Damian Sharp; Tom Hickman; Chandler, Jason; Willie Biggins 

Cc: Steven Bell; Susan Clark; David.Taylor@bilfinger.co.uk; Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk; UK 
MB INFRACO; Geoff Gilbert; Dennis Murray 

Subject: RE: Design Status and Potential Impact to Construction Programme 

Damian 

Please do not mistake my sentiments, I am totally aware of the importance of resolving these 
issues. However we are all aware of the saying "act in haste and repent at your leisure". It 
is the easier course of action, at times, of saying that we can achieve the impossible (it makes 
us popular in the short term), however reality usually catches up with us. 

Best Regards, Steve Sharp. 

Construction Programming Solutions Ltd. 
Tel: 
Mobile: 

From: Damian Sharp [mailto:Damian.Sharp@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: Wed 06/02/2008 14:11 
To: STEPHEN SHARP; Tom Hickman; Chandler, Jason; Willie Biggins 
Cc: Steven Bell; Susan Clark; David.Taylor@bilfinger.co.uk; Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk; UK 
MB INFRACO; Geoff Gilbert; Dennis Murray 
Subject: RE: Design Status and Potential Impact to Construction Programme 

Stephen 

Whilst no one should be under any illusions about the difficulty of the task that faces us, 
equally no one should be under any illusions about the importance of sorting this out urgently 
given the good progress that is being made in other aspects of clearing obstacles to notice of 
intent to award next week. 

I look forward to a constructive discussion at 1430 or thereabouts once Tom is back from his 
presentation. 

Damian 

-----Original Message-----
From: STEPHEN SHARP [mailto:ssharp@programmingsolutions.co.uk] 
Sent: 06 February 2008 14:06 
To: Tom Hickman; Damian Sharp; Chandler, Jason; Willie Biggins 
Cc: Steven Bell; Susan Clark; David.Taylor@bilfinger.co.uk; Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk; UK 
MB INFRACO; Geoff Gilbert; Dennis Murray 
Subject: RE: Design Status and Potential Impact to Construction Programme 

Tom 

Can I just add a few words of caution. We are all suffering from a design programme that has 
shown considerable slippage over the last few months, which has been debated at length. Coming 
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up with a realistic and viable solution in the next 24 hours would be optimistic to say the 
least. 

Best Regards, Steve Sharp. 

Construction Programming Solutions Ltd. 
Tel: ••••• 
Mobile: 

From: Tom Hickman [mailto:Tom.Hickman@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: Wed 06/02/2008 12:46 
To: STEPHEN SHARP; Damian Sharp; Chandler, Jason; Willie Biggins 
Cc: Steven Bell; Susan Clark; David.Taylor@bilfinger.co.uk; Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk; UK 
MB INFRACO; Geoff Gilbert; Dennis Murray 
Subject: Design Status and Potential Impact to Construction Programme 

Steve, 

I have a meeting room booked from 2:30pm today where we can dial into you for a telecom. (I have 
a presentation to do at 2pm so will be as quick as possible) 

Those present should be 

Myself 

Damian Sharp - tie Design Manager 

Jason Chandler - SDS Project Manager 

Willie Biggins - tie Infraco Project Manager 

The purpose of the meeting is to review the current design status and any potential impact on 
the Infraco Construction programme. 

We have already had detailed meetings with both SDS and CEC over the last few days to determine 
that we have the best possible design delivery programme. 

We will be looking to discuss the items on the attached agenda (list may be added to prior to 
telecom) 

We will need to agree a position on each item and will be looking for BBS to present proposals 
for any unresolved issues at the programme meeting on Friday 8th Feb in Citypoint. 

Regards, 
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Tom Hickman 

Programme Manager 

tie Limited 

Citypoint 

65 Haymarket Terrace 

Edinburgh EH12 SHD 

Tel: 

Mob: 

Fax: 

Email: tom.hickman@tie.ltd.uk 

www.tramsforedinburgh.com<http://www.tramsforedinburgh.com/> 

www.tie.ltd.uk<http://www.tie.ltd.uk/> 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may 
contain confidential and/or privileged material. 
If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the 
email address above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes 
including assessing compliance with our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the 
right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. 
It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer 
viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information 
legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third 
parties in response to a request. 
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tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High 
Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT. 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may 
contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes 
including assessing compliance with our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the 
right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. 
It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer 
viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information 
legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third 
parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High 
Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT. 
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